
WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA

7:00 P.M. - Monday, November 22, 2021
City Hall Council Chambers

A. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. INTRODUCTIONS AND OPENING REMARKS

C. AGENDA ADDITIONS/CHANGES AND CLOSURE

1. Additions/Changes

2. Closure

D. CONSENT AGENDA

1. CITY COUNCIL MINUTES (WHITE)

a. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes of November 8, 2021

2. MINUTES OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (PINK)

a. Center for Active Living Committee Minutes of November 8, 2021
b. Center for Active Living Committee Minutes of September 7, 2021
c. LEC Joint Powers Board Minutes of November 10, 2021

3. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS (WHITE)

Case Item(s)

1. Application for Parade Permit / to Block Street(s) - Downtown
Holiday Parade - Rescheduled Date

4. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (LAVENDER)

a. Municipal Liquor Store Income Statement for the Period January 1,
2021 through October 31, 2021

5. BILLS PAYABLE (WHITE)

PLEASE NOTE: All utility expenditures are listed as 601, 602, and 604, and
are approved by the Water and Light Commission



Worthington City Council Agenda
November 22, 2021
Page 2

E. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - PUBLIC UTILITIES (YELLOW)

Case Item(s)

1. Proposed 2022 Sewer Service Charges
 
F. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - PUBLIC SAFETY (TAN)

Case Item(s)

1. Resolution for Program Authorization with MN Department of Public Safety

2. Acceptance of Program Funds - Secret Santa

G. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ADMINISTRATION (WHITE)

Case Item(s)

2. Third Reading Proposed Ordinance Relating to Storm Utility Rates

3. Second Reading Proposed Ordinance to Amend Title XV of the City Code
of Worthington, Nobles County, Minnesota, to Rezone Property from “T-Z”
(Transition Zone) to “PUD 7" (Planned Unit Development)

4. Resolution and Application to Conduct Off-Site Gambling - Currie Town &
County Boosters, Inc.

5. Contract Services Agreement - Rental Housing Ordinance Revision

6. Professional Services Agreement - Operations and Management of the
industrial Waste Water Treatment Facility

7. Consideration of City Administrator Employment Agreement

8. Appointment of Designated Building Official

9. Audit Engagement Letter

H. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Mayor Kuhle
2. Council Member Janssen



Worthington City Council Agenda
November 22, 2021
Page 3

3. Council Member Ernst
4. Council Member Kielblock
5. Council Member Kolpin
6. Council Member Cummings

I. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

J. ADJOURNMENT              



WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING, NOVEMBER 8, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m., in City Hall Council Chambers by Mayor Mike Kuhle
with the following Council Members present: Chad Cummings, Amy Ernst, Alaina Kolpin.  
Excused Absence: Chris Kielblock, Larry Janssen.

Staff present:  Steve Robinson, City Administrator; Jeff Faragher, Assistant City Engineer;
Hyunmyeong Goo, Assistant City Engineer; Matt Selof, City Planner; Mindy Eggers, City Clerk.

Others present: Emma McNamee, The Globe; Ryan McGaughey, Radio Works; Dave Dorpinghaus,
Prairie Holdings Group. 
   
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

AGENDA APPROVED WITH ADDITIONS/CHANGES

Mayor Kuhle stated that there is an addition of Item E.4. Forgiveness of Assessments on Tax
Forfeited Properties 31-0486-500 and 31-1218-500 .  Item H. Community Ec./Development Case
Items will be moved to directly after the Consent Agenda. 

A motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Kolpin and
unanimously carried to approve the agenda with the noted changes. 

CONSENT AGENDA

A motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to approve the consent agenda as presented.

• City Council Meeting Minutes of October 25, 2021
• Water & Light Commission Meeting Minutes of November 1, 2021
• Housing & Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes of September 22, 2021
• Prairie Justice Center Joint Operations Committee Meeting Minutes of August 11, 2021
• Cross Cultural Committee Meeting Minutes of October 26, 2021
• Application for Parade Permit / Block Street(s) - Downtown Holiday Parade - Date

Correction
• Bills payable and totaling $3,342,667.87 be ordered paid

FIRST READING PROPOSED ORDINANCE TO AMEND TITLE XV OF THE CITY OF
WORTHINGTON, NOBLES COUNTY, MINNESOTA, TO REZONE PROPERTY FROM
“T-Z” (Transition Zone) to “PUD 7" (Planned Unit Development 7)

Matt Selof, City Planner, said the City has requested a change of zone for property located North of
Bioscience Drive and East of North Humiston Ave from its current ‘TZ’ – Transition Zone District



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, November 8, 2021 
Page 2

zoning to ‘PUD 7’ – Planned Unit Development #7. This will bring the property currently located
at approximately 1525 Bioscience Drive under one common zoning district. The legal description
of the subject property is as follows: 

That part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 13, Township 102 North, Range 40 West, Nobles
County, Minnesota described as follows: Beginning at the northeast corner of Lot 8, Block 3,
Worthington Bio Science Industrial Park Addition, according to the recorded plat thereof; thence on
an assumed bearing of North 89 degrees 57 minutes 43 seconds West, along the north line of said
Block 3, a distance of 1469.73 feet to the northwest corner of Lot 1 of said Block 3; thence North
0 degrees 02 minutes 15 seconds East, along a projection of the west line of said Lot 1, a distance
of 145.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 39 minutes 1 second East a distance of 1469.75 feet to the
west line of the east 500.0 feet of said Northwest Quarter of Section 13; thence South 0 degrees 2
minutes 5 seconds West, along the west line of the east 500.0 feet of said Northwest Quarter of
Section 13 a distance of 137.00 feet to the point of beginning.

Mr. Selof explained the Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval of the
requested change of zone at its November 2, 2021 meeting. Their recommendation was based on the
following:

1. Exhibit 1A shows the current zoning of the subject property as ‘TZ’ Transitional Zone.
However, as shown the majority of the parcel is actually zoned ‘PUD 7’ Planned Unit
Development Number 7.

2. The property under consideration encompasses approximately the north 145 feet of a parcel
(31-3786-567) currently owned by the City of Worthington but under contract of Deed to
Prairie Holdings Group. This northern portion of the parcel was not originally included in
the plat of Worthington Bio Science Industrial Park Addition. It was later bought and
combined with the rest of the parcel without rezoning resulting in split zoning. The proposed
change of zone would alleviate any future issues related to this split zoning.

3. Well not required by State or local requirements, staff finds it prudent to consider a property
  stated future land use as established by the City’s Comprehensive Plan. The comprehensive

plan identifies the area as ‘Business Park’ with ‘Business Flex Overlay’. Business Park is
identified as an area to accommodate a wide range of manufacturing, warehousing, and
transportation related industries along the I-90 corridor. The business flex overlay provides
for the option of more retail-oriented uses should the desire for that arise. The proposed
change of zone is in line with the goals set forth in the comprehensive plan.

4. Staff finds that with changes of zone and other land use requests the surrounding zoning and
land uses should be considered to reduce future land use conflicts. The zoning of the abutting
properties are as follows:

North: ‘TZ’ Transition Zone.
East: ‘TZ’ Transition Zone.
South: ‘PUD 7’ Planned Unit Development 7.



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, November 8, 2021 
Page 3

West: ‘TZ’ Transition Zone and ‘B-3’ General Business District.

The current land uses for each of the adjacent properties are as follows:

North: Farmland sits directly north with Prairie Justice Center, the airport, and some single-family
homes further north.
East: Empty land, farmland, and then Worthington’s waste water treatment facility.  South: Prairie
Holdings Group’s office building and pharmacy manufacturing/distribution center sits directly south
of the subject property (same parcel as the property in question). Comfort Suits and the Worthington
Event Center, Purnet Real Estate, Ani-Logics, University of Minnesota Extension, and Bioverse all
have facilities south of the subject property as well.
West: Some single-family homes, otherwise mostly empty land currently.

Mr. Selof said should Council concur with the findings of the Planning Commission, it may approve
the requested change of zone by approving a first reading of the proposed ordinance. 

A motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Kolpin and
unanimously carried to give a first reading to the proposed ordinance to Amend Title XV of the City
Code of Worthington, Nobles County, Minnesota, to Rezone Property from “T-Z’ (Transition Zone)
to “PUD 7" (Planned Unit Development)

APPROVED PRELIMINARY PLAT - BIO SCIENCE INDUSTRIAL PARK SECOND
ADDITION

The City of Worthington submitted a request for a preliminary plat of a subdivision of property
North of Bioscience Drive and East of North Humiston Ave. The plat would create 3 lots, one of
which contains an existing office building, one with an existing pharmacy distribution center, and
one empty lot. The legal description of the property under consideration is as follows:

Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 & 8, Block 3, Worthington Bio Science Industrial Park Addition, City
of Worthington, Nobles County, Minnesota;

AND

That part of Outlot A, Worthington Bio Science Industrial Park Addition, City of
Worthington, Nobles County, Minnesota, described as follows: 

Beginning at the southwest corner of said Outlot A; thence on an assumed bearing of North
0 degrees 0 minutes7 seconds East along the west line of said Outlot A, a distance of 76.21
feet; thence South 89 degrees 57 minutes43 seconds East, parallel to the south line of said
Outlot A, a distance of 394.80 feet; thence North 0 degrees 3 minutes 27 seconds East a
distance of 144.02 feet; thence North 18 degrees 6 minutes 43 seconds East a distance of



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, November 8, 2021 
Page 4

72.92 feet; thence North 57 degrees 5 minutes 11 seconds East a distance of 118.42 feet;
thence South 89 degrees 57 minutes 45 seconds East a distance of 83.98 feet to the east line
of said Outlot A; thence South 0 degrees 2 minutes 15 seconds West, along the east line of
said Outlot A, a distance of 353.97 feet to the southeast corner of said Outlot A; thence North
89 degrees 57 minutes 43 seconds West, along the south line of said Outlot A, a distance of
600. 78 feet to the point of beginning; 

AND

That part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 13, Township 102 North, Range 40 West,
Nobles County, Minnesota described as follows: Beginning at the northeast corner of Lot 8,
Block 3, Worthington Bio Science Industrial Park Addition, according to the recorded plat
thereof; thence on an assumed bearing of North 89 degrees 57 minutes 43 seconds West,
along the north line of said Block 3, a distance of 1469.73 feet to the northwest corner of Lot
1 of said Block 3; thence North 0 degrees 02 minutes 15 seconds East, along a projection of
the west line of said Lot 1, a distance of 145.00 feet; thence South 89 degrees 39 minutes 1
second East a distance of 1469.75 feet to the west line of the east 500.0 feet of said
Northwest Quarter of Section 13; thence South 0 degrees 2 minutes 5 seconds West, along
the west line of the east 500.0 feet of said Northwest Quarter of Section 13 a distance of
137.00 feet to the point of beginning.  

Mr. Selof said the Planning Commission considered the preliminary plat request at their November
2, 2021 meeting and after holding a public hearing, the Commission voted unanimously to
recommend the City Council approve the preliminary plat.

A motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to approve the preliminary plat for the Bioscience Industrial Park Second
Addition.

FINAL PLAT - WORTHINGTON BIO SCIENCE INDUSTRIAL PARK SECOND
ADDITION

Mr. Selof said the City in conjunction with Prairie Holdings Group, has submitted a request to
consider the final plat for Worthington Bio Science Industrial Park Second Addition. The only
change between the preliminary plat and the final plat is the frontage of what is proposed to be lot
3 which has increased from 99.98 to 100 feet (and subsequently lot 2 frontage has decreased
slightly). Staff is recommending approval of the final plat. 

Mr. Selof noted that Planning Commission consideration of the final plat is not necessary as the final
plat is in substantial conformance with the approved preliminary plat (Section 154.13, Title XV of
the City Code).



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, November 8, 2021
Page 5

A motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to approve the final plat for the Worthington Bio Science Industrial Park
Second Addition.  

NOMINATING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENTS/REAPPOINTMENTS APPROVED 

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, said the Nominating Committee met on October 13, 2021 and
are making the following recommendations for committee appointments:

Public Arts Commission Appoint Susan Middagh to fill the expired
term of Kelly Henkels, term to expire-
November 30, 2022

A motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Kolpin and
unanimously carried to approve the Nominating Committee recommendations for appointments /
reappointments. 

SECOND READING PROPOSED ORDINANCE RELATING TO STORM WATER
UTILITY RATES

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, said pursuant to published notice, this was the time and date
set for the second reading of a proposed ordinance Relating to Storm Water Utility Rates.

A complete copy of the ordinance was provided in the November 8, 2021 Council Agenda.

The motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Kolpin and
unanimously carried to give a second reading to the proposed ordinance.

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-10- 68 ADOPTED EXECUTING MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION AIRPORT MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION GRANT
CONTRACT

Mr. Robinson said The City of Worthington biannually enters into a grant agreement, with the State
of Minnesota DOT Aeronautics division, for partial reimbursement of our airport maintenance and
operation cost. Our proposed grant will cover the State fiscal years of 2022 and 2023. The City will
be paid for 75% of the eligible maintenance and operations cost, not to exceed $77,251.00 of state
aid for each fiscal year.

A motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Kolpin and
unanimously carried to authorize staff to enter into the Grant Agreement and approve the following
resolution:



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, November 8, 2021
Page 6

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-10-68

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION AIRPORT MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION GRANT CONTRACT

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution)

STOP SIGN ON CECILEE STREET EXTENSION APPROVED

Mr. Robinson said the Bolton and Menk engineers for the Cecilee Street extension project, have
planned for a stop sign to be placed where it intersects with Grand Avenue.  Mr. Robinson explained
typically City staff would bring forward a recommendation from the Traffic and Safety Committee,
but due to timing of when Cecilee Street will be opened for use, staff is looking for Council's
approval to install this stop sign, without this recommendation.  City Ordinance 70.04 states that "no
traffic control device shall be installed or maintained without City Council approval".   

A motion was made by Council Member Kolpin, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously approved authorizing the placement of a stop sign, at the intersection of Cecilee Street
and Grand Avenue.

FORGIVENESS OF ASSESSMENTS ON TAX FORFEITED PROPERTIES 31-0486-500
AND 31-1218-500

Mr. Robinson said Nobles County will be holding an auction on Tuesday, November 9th on a number
of tax forfeited properties.  The two properties, noted above, are in the City and have substantial
assessments outstanding for snow removal and lawn mowing. County staff has indicated that
potential buyers have expressed interest in the properties and are asking Council to consider
forgiving the assessments to further their efforts in returning both parcels to private ownership.  Mr.
Robinson said the properties are non-buildable and the assessments will keep incurring and never
be paid and could be an advantage to the City, however, Mr. Robinson noted any action should be
contingent on legal counsels recommendation of the City's authority to forgive previously certified
assessments.

A motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Kolpin and
unanimously carried to approve forgiving the amounts of $5,872.68 for Parcel # 31-0486-500 and
$3,404.30 for Parcel # 31-1218-500 contingent on the recommendation from legal counsel.   

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-10-69 ADOPTED RECEIVING REPORT AND CALLING FOR
HEARING ON PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT 

Jeff Faragher, Assistant City Engineer, said a feasibility report completed by Bolton & Menk was
included in the packet on the proposed improvement of Eighth Avenue from Ninth Street to its



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, November 8, 2021
Page 7

westerly terminus by regrading, base reconstruction, curb and gutter reconstruction, resurfacing,
sidewalk reconstruction, and sewer service replacement. Mr. Faragher said the report provides
information on the proposed improvement including costs and funding, estimated assessment rates,
City share, pavement alternatives and related improvements.

He said staff is recommending that Council accept the report and pass the resolution receiving the
report and calling for a public hearing on the proposed improvement, which would be held at the
December 13, 2021 Council meeting. 

A motion was made by Council Member Cummings, seconded by Council Member Ernst and
unanimously carried to approve the following resolution:

RESOLUTION NO.  2021-10-69

A RESOLUTION RECEIVING REPORT AND CALLING FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED
IMPROVEMENT

(Refer to Resolution File for complete copy of Resolution)

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS

Mayor Kuhle - No Report.
Council Member Janssen - No report.
Council Member Ernst - No report.
Council Member Kielblock - No report.
Council Member Kolpin - The membership is consistently increasing at the Center ofr Active Living
and they are offering a Pickle Ball membership for $125.00 per year.
Council Member Cummings - No report.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

Mr. Robinson had no report.

ADJOURNMENT

The motion was made by Council Member Ernst, seconded by Council Member Cummings and
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 7:27 p.m.

Mindy L. Eggers, MCMC 
City Clerk



CAL Committee Minutes  

11/8/21 

9am 

Present: Bernice Camery, Mike Fury, Tom Navara, Janet Slater, Diana Elsing, Bob Miller, Terri 
Jansen, Alaina Kolpin, Meredith Daley, Jill Cuperus  

 

Called to order at 9:06am  

September minutes were approved, motioned by Mike and 2nd by Alaina. 

Jill talked about the painting that was completed upstairs at the end of October. Painted was 
hired out for timeliness and we had it in our budget for building maintenance. 

Bob, Terri, and Karen’s terms all expire at the end of December. We greatly appreciate the time 
and effort those 3 have put into improving our facility! We brainstormed a list of options to fill 
their seats. The choices will get sent to city council for approval.  

We looked at 3 different logo designs that Jill created. The consensus was choice 1. Motion was 
made by Diana, and seconded by Mike to move forward with an updated logo. Vote was 
unanimous on choice 1.   

We talked about an upcoming Lunch & Learn on November 18. Detectives from WPD are 
sponsoring the entire meal and will be talking about scams that specifically target seniors. Meal 
starts at 11:30am, and the program should last about 45 minutes to 1 hour.  

Steve Robinson will be coming to the CAL in early January to talk about the FieldHouse and also 
upcoming city projects in 2022.  

Nobles County Commissioners will re-start their Coffee with the Commissioners in early 
December at the CAL. A date is being decided.  

Discussion about regular membership vs. extended access membership. There is some 
confusion from members about the fee levels.  The question was asked about getting rid of the 
extended access, and so if you’re a member you can come anytime, but you will need to pay for 
a fob to get into the building after hours.  

Terri talked about an Opioid grant her workplace received and an upcoming speaking 
engagement with KELO News Angela Kenneke in February. Angela is allowing the message to be 
livestreamed, and the CAL is setup to stream in the main room.  

Next meeting will be January 10, 2022 at 9am.  

Meeting was adjourned at 9:56. Motioned by Tom, seconded by Janet.  

PINK



CAL Committee Minutes 

Sept 7, 2021 

 

Present: Bernice, Mike, Tom, Karen, Janet, Diana, Terri, Alaina, Meredith, Jill 

Call to order 

Minutes approved by Mike, seconded by Bernice. 

Membership will go up $5 in January. Bob brought up the courts membership and that there are people 
interested in playing, but the cost is too high. Price was discussed, and was decided to eliminate the 6 
month courts membership, and adjust the price of the 12 month membership to $125.  motion by Bob, 
seconded Janet.  

We discussed masking. There is no YMCA or state mandate on it, so we decided to keep as is. Jill will 
post signage about sickness. 

Jill will be doing a KTD open house from 11-1 on Saturday. If committee members are available, they can 
stop by and do walk throughs.  Diana noted she may be able to.  

Senior dining is back to in-person dining. 4 people regularly dine in.  

Jill went through her Director’s Report.  

Topics for the future – asking Steve Robinson to come talk about the new Fieldhouse.  

Meeting was moved to adjourn by Bob, and seconded by Tom.  

PINK



MINUTES OF THE PRAIRIE JUSTICE CENTER JOINT OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
November 10, 2021 – PRAIRIE JUSTICE CENTER

PRESENT: City of Worthington - Steve Robinson, Troy Appel, Chad Cummings, Alaina Kolpin
Nobles County – Bruce Heitkamp, Ryan Kruger, Don Linssen, Bob Paplow
At Large – Cindy DeGroot

Chairman Cindy DeGroot called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

After reviewing the minutes of the August 11, 2021 meeting, Chad Cummings made a motion to approve
the minutes.  Alaina Kolpin seconded the motion.  With no discussion, the motion carried.  

New Business

· None

Old Business
Impounded Vehicle Storage 

· Bruce Heitkamp met with commissioners on 10-5-21 and came up with three options for vehicle
storage (See Attached).  
o Site 1 – Joel Lorenz property north of PJC.  Outside of the City of Worthington and city

zoning, but it is agriculturally zoned.
o Site 2 – South side of PJC and proposed as a fenced-in only option.
o Site 3 – South side of the current row of impounded vehicles.  Inside the City of

Worthington with limits and zoning.

· Some commissioners thought a building isn’t needed, because the vehicles are mainly junk.

· Ryan Kruger said the cars may be junk to us, but worth a lot more to the owner.  The wrecked
cars in back could be left out in a fenced-in area.

· Don Linssen stated that these cars need to be relocated for snow removal and places to pile
snow. Also, we’re violating city ordinances and it looks like we are running a junk yard.  Don said
that Joel Lorenz is now considering selling pieces of the property.  Instead of 33 acres at
approximately $17,000/acre, we could purchase 3-4 acres at $25,000/acre.

· Chad was concerned on fencing protecting vehicles kept for evidence.  He was not in favor of
Option 2.

· Bob Paplow explained that the laws are changing so may be less vehicles being forfeited.

· Troy Appel stated that Option 2 fenced in area would be filled quickly and there would be no
room for delivery trucks.  Also, officers would have to go through the fenced gate before going
through garage door creating more hassle.

· Chad said that buying 3-4 acres to the north of the PJC would be an investment for years. 
Option 1 is his favorite.

· Cindy thought buying a little extra land for future expansion would be a good idea.

· Troy said that another benefit of a building would be being able to use the camera system.

· Alaina Kolpin questioned where the fenced-in area would be located. Troy stated that up next to
building would probably be best.

· Steve said we need a building regardless of site.  Don agreed and suggested making a list of pros
and cons for each site showing cost and facts.  Steve further stated that we need an unbiased
professional to develop accurate cost estimates for each option so it could be submitted to the
boards.

· Chad made a motion for professional services to develop a cost and space estimate for Site 1
and 3 with buildings that may have a fenced addition at a 50/50 cost split.

· Steve seconded the motion.  The motion passed.

PINK



· Steve will talk to Brian Bergstrom, the architect that the city has used recently.  When estimates
are received, another LEC Joint Powers meeting will be scheduled.

· Steve said that we need a task group made up of the Chief and Sheriff to determine space needs
and vehicle count for building.  Bruce also suggested Joe Sanow be a part of the discussion.

Other Items

· PJC Snow Removal – Bruce met with maintenance staff, Rich Linsmeier, Mitch Mastbergen, and
Travis Woodbury.  They will be doing the snow removal this winter.  They’ve developed a plan on
what needs to be kept open and what is secondary.  Contact maintenance staff or Bruce if
something isn’t working.  Don stressed that only upper management should be calling
maintenance for snow removal.

· Next Meeting – to be determined after building estimates are received.

· 2022 Meeting Dates
February 9, 2022, 1:00 p.m.
May 11, 2022, 1:00 p.m.
August 10, 2022, 1:00 p.m.
November 9, 2022, 1:00 p.m.

Steve made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Chad seconded the motion.  The motion passed.

Action Items

· Steve to contact Brian Bergstrom for cost estimates of option 1 & 3.

· Troy and Ryan to establish task group to discuss space needs for building.

· Steve to contact Joel about today’s discussion

LEC Joint Powers Committee

 Journal of Votes
November 10, 2021

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
PJC Training Room

1530 Airport Rd
Worthington MN 56187

DATE ITEM VOTED ON VOTES

11-10-21 Approval of Minutes
1st -  Chad Cummings  2nd -  Alaina Kolpin

Unanimous

Get professional services to develop a cost and space estimate for Site 1
and 3 with buildings that may have a fenced addition at a 50/50 cost split.
1st – Chad Cummings 2nd – Steve Robinson

Unanimous

Adjourn Meeting
1st – Chad Cummings  2nd – Alaina Kolpin

Unanimous

PINK



PINK



LAVENDER



WORTHINGTON PUBLIC UTILITIES

WATER AND LIGHT COMMISSION MEMO

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: CITY COUNCIL CASE ITEM

DATE: NOVEMBER 16, 2021

CASE ITEM

1. PROPOSED 2022 SEWER SERVICE CHARGES

The proposed 2022 Sewer Service Charge System (Sewer Rates) has been
developed by staff and was approved by the Water and Light Commission at its
November 15, 2021, meeting.  The report on the sewer rates is included in Exhibit
1.  The total monthly charges and changes from 2021 for various monthly
volumes is best presented on Exhibit 1-26 with changes per individual rate
parameter detailed on Exhibit 1-25. The “average” residential user (4,000 gallons
per month) will see about a $1.99/month or 5.8% increase. 

The monthly sewer charge consists of two components, a usage charge and a
connection charge. The usage charge is to recover the cost of conveying and
treating wastewater. This charge is comprised of debt service and user charges for
flow and the pollutant loading parameters of Biological Oxygen Demand (BOD),
Total Suspended Solids (TSS), and Total Phosphorus (TP). The usage charge is
billed to non-industrial customers based on water consumption and assumed
pollutant levels. The usage charge per 1,000 gallons is proposed to increase
$0.004/1,000 gallons, or 0.1%, for non-industrial users. 

The "connection charge" or minimum monthly charge is to recover costs such as
those for billing, collection system improvements, treating inflow and infiltration
(I&I), and debt service on reserve capacity. The monthly connection charge is
proposed to increase $1.97 or 10.8%. 

The total revenue of $2,578,757 to be generated by the 2022 rates is $151,500
(6.2%) more than the $2,427,257 budgeted to be generated from the 2021 rates.

The Water & Light Commission recommends that Council adopt the 2022 Sewer
Service Charge System by passing the resolution in Exhibit 1-28.

YELLOW



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



YELLOW

Exhibit 1



PUBLIC SAFETY MEMO

DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2021

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CASE ITEMS

1. RESOLUTION FOR PROGRAM AUTHORIZATION WITH MN DEPARTMENT
OF PUBLIC SAFETY

The Worthington Police Department has participated in a small arms agreement with the
Minnesota Department of Public safety for over 25 years.  As part of the agreement, WPD
must maintain authorization from City Council, abide by federal protocols, and supervise the
appropriate use of the property.

Council action is requested to adopt the resolution shown as Exhibit 1 to authorize continued
participation in the program. 

2. ACCEPTANCE OF PROGRAM FUNDS—SECRET SANTA

A person who wished to remain anonymous donated $100 to the Worthington Police
Department to be distributed to members of the public through a Secret Santa Program.
Worthington patrol officers will give out cash tucked inside Christmas cards during traffic
stops before Christmas.

Council action is requested to adopt a resolution (Exhibit 2) accepting the $100 donation. 

TAN



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZATION

BE IT RESOLVED, the Worthington Police Department receive authorization to maintain, and
utilize controlled property transferred from the Minnesota Department of Public Safety, Law
Enforcement Support Office (LESO), to enhance public safety in the City of Worthington.

The Director of Public Safety for the City of Worthington is hereby authorized to execute the project
on behalf of the Worthington Police Department. 

I certify that the above resolution was adopted by the City Council of Worthington, Nobles County,
Minnesota this 22nd day of November 2021. 

(SEAL)

    SIGNED: WITNESSETH:

    _________________________________ __________________________________
    Mayor City Clerk

   _________________________________ __________________________________
   Date Date

TAN



RESOLUTION NO. __________

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Worthington has been notified of an anonymous person, hereinafter
"Donor" desired to donate funds to the City; and

WHEREAS, Donor has placed the following restrictions upon the fund distribution: $100 to be
given as gifts to members of the public, by uniformed police officers, at routine traffic stops during
the Christmas season.

WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. 465.03 requires that acceptance of any donation be approved by the City
Council by a two-thirds majority vote;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it RESOLVED:

The City of Worthington does hereby accept the donation referenced above with any and all
conditions, if any, as specified by the donor.

That the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to sign said agreement on behalf of the City of
Worthington.

Approved this __________ day of ____________, 20____, by a two thirds majority vote of the
Worthington City Council with the following members voting in favor thereof:
________________  __________________  _________________  ___________________
________________, and __________________; and the following members opposed:
________________, ___________________, _____________________ (if not, so state).

(SEAL) CITY OF WORTHINGTON

BY: ______________________________
Mike Kuhle, Its Mayor

ATTEST:______________________________
    Mindy L. Eggers, Its Clerk

  

TAN



ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MEMO

DATE: NOVEMBER 19, 2021

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CONSENT AGENDA CASE ITEM

1. APPLICATION FOR PARADE PERMIT / TO BLOCK STREET(S) - DOWNTOWN
HOLIDAY PARADE

The Community Image Committee of the Worthington Area Chamber of Commerce has
submitted an application for parade/street closure from 3:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m on Friday,
December 3, 2021 for the 2021 Holiday Parade.  They are rescheduling due to weather
from the original date of November 12, 2021.  

Heidi Hanten has been designated as the safety officer for the event.  All the required
paperwork and a certificate of liability insurance coverage in the amount of $1,000,000 (with
the City named as additional insured) has been received. 

Council action is requested to approve the date of Friday, December 3, 2021.  

CASE ITEMS

2. THIRD  READING PROPOSED ORDINANCE RELATING TO STORM UTILITY
RATES

Pursuant to published notice this is the time and date set for the third reading of a proposed
ordinance Relating to Storm Utility Rates.  

Staff stated the amended annual fee for the Storm Water Utility Rate would be increased to
$295.00 per acre.  The change would take effect on January 1, 2022.

A complete copy of the ordinance is included in your November 8, 2021 Council Agenda. 

Council action is requested to give a third reading and subsequently adopt the proposed
ordinance.  

3. SECOND READING PROPOSED ORDINANCE TO AMEND TITLE XV OF THE 
CITY CODE OF WORTHINGTON, NOBLES COUNTY, MINNESOTA, TO 



Administrative Services Memo
November 22, 2021
Page 2

REZONE PROPERTY FROM “T-Z” (TRANSITION ZONE) TO “PUD 7"  
(PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 7)

Pursuant to published notice this is the time and date set for the second reading of a proposed
ordinance to Amend Title XV of the City Code of Worthington, Nobles County, Minnesota,
to Rezone Property from “T-Z” (Transition Zone) to “PUD 7" (Planned Unit Development
7)

A complete copy of the ordinance is included in your November 8, 2021 Council Agenda. 

Council action is requested to give a second reading to the proposed ordinance.  

4. RESOLUTION AND APPLICATION TO CONDUCT OFF-SITE GAMBLING - 
CURRIE TOWN & COUNTRY BOOSTERS, INC.

Currie Town & Country Boosters, Inc. is requesting Council approval of an Application to
Conduct Off-Site Gambling for bingo events they will be conducting on the following dates:

January 12, 2022                     January 26, 2022
February 9, 2022 February 23, 2022
March 9, 2022 March 23, 2022
April 6, 2022 April 20, 2022

The bingo events will take place at the Worthington Event Center, 1447 Prairie Drive.  The
application is required to be acknowledged by resolution by the local unit of government
prior to submission to the state for approval.  

A copy of the LG230 Application to Conduct Off-Site Gambling is attached as Exhibit 1,
along with a resolution regarding the approval.

Council action is requested to adopt the resolution approving the application to conduct Off-
Site Gambling for the Currie Town & County Boosters, Inc. for their bingo events noted
above.

5. CONTRACT SERVICES AGREEMENT – RENTAL HOUSING ORDINANCE
REVISION

City Council suspended the Rental Housing Registration and Inspection Program at the
February 22, 2021 meeting based on its ineffectiveness and the public health crisis that had
hindered operations for nearly a year.  Council directed Staff to begin work on a policy
analysis for a redesigned program to protect the health, safety and welfare of the City's
residents.



Administrative Services Memo
November 22, 2021
Page 3

The City of Worthington adopted Ordinance § 150.10 on December 11, 2006 for the purpose
of regulating privately and publicly owned rental units to:

! Protect, preserve, and promote the physical and mental health and social well-being
of the people;
• Prevent and control the incidence of communicable diseases;
• Reduce environmental hazards to health;
• Maintain adequate sanitation; and
• To protect the safety of the people and to promote their general welfare.

   
Since its inception, the program struggled to achieve its stated purpose. It lacked sufficient
enforcement mechanisms to gain entry to rental units which could take months and required
significant legal costs. The Ordinance also has failed to provide sufficient penalties for
property owners who routinely failed to pass inspections and refused to bring their properties
into compliance with its minimum standards. The program also treated all properties equally
regardless of history of compliance.  

Staff is recommending retaining Ken Bickner on an hourly contract basis to assist in: 

! Developing a Rental Housing Ordinance, or adapt the existing Ordinance, so that it
is:

• Effective in maintaining the safety and general quality of housing in the
community, 

• Easily and effectively enforced, 
• Integrated with other programs or departments, including Building Inspection

and Public Safety. Integration with Building Inspection will allow pooling of
resources during shifting workloads, 

! Developing a robust and reliable recordkeeping/database and reporting methods,  
Developing a realistic and workable plan for regularly scheduled and
complaint-based inspection of all rental housing in Worthington. The plan will be
developed in collaboration with City staff, with input from stakeholder groups within
Worthington, and

! Working with legal counsel to develop an administrative fine policy that is
enforceable and encourages compliance or provides sufficient penalties for
non-compliance. 

Mr. Bickner has a Civil/Environmental Engineering degree from the University of Iowa.  His
experience includes several years with Linn County Iowa as a Specialist in their Healthy
Homes program. There, he assisted in developing a rental home inspection program,
inspected rental housing and pursued enforcement as necessary. 



Administrative Services Memo
November 22, 2021
Page 4

Mr. Bickner will perform his work at City Hall and has requested a fee of $40.00 per hour. 
It is anticipated that this endeavor will take several months to completion.  A revised
ordinance and program will be presented to the City Council for their consideration.

Council action is requested.

6. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT - OPERATIONS AND
MANAGEMENT OF THE INDUSTRIAL WASTE WATER TREATMENT
FACILITY

The City of Worthington owns and is responsible for operation of the Industrial Waste Water
Treatment Facility (IWWTF) located along Hwy 60, near the Worthington Rendering Co.
facility.  The treatment facility treats discharges from the JBS facility. 

The City has contracted services for operation and management of the treatment facility since
the mid-1990's.  The agreement with the current operator, Veolia North America, terminates
at the end of 2021.  The City solicited proposals from three organizations that are
experienced in operating industrial facilities.  Submittals were received from two respondents
with Veolia deciding not to pursue the opportunity.  Staff reviewed the proposals and
forwarded the recommendation to JBS that the City enter into a three-year agreement with
the firm of Woodard and Curran.  JBS was in agreement with Staff's recommendation.  

The agreement, included as Exhibit 2, has been reviewed and approved by Staff, LMC  legal
counsel and our insurance representative. Costs for operations are passed on to the user and
thus has no impact on the levy or taxpayers.

Staff recommends approval of the agreement and requests execution by the Mayor and Clerk. 
 
7. CONSIDERATION OF CITY ADMINISTRATOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

The City Administrator's current three-year employment agreement expires at the end of
2021.  Council and the Administrator met earlier this year and agreed to terms for another
three-year agreement setting salary and benefits for the years 2022, 2023 and 2024.  The
agreement is included as Exhibit 3.

Council action is requested and if approved, authorize execution by the Mayor and Clerk.  
 
8. APPOINTMENT OF DESIGNATED BUILDING OFFICIAL

Minnesota Statute 326B.133 mandates that municipalities have a designated Building
Official to administer the code.  With the upcoming retirement of the City's Building



Administrative Services Memo
November 22, 2021
Page 5

Official, we are required to name a designated an interim replacement.  Staff recommends
naming Gene Abbott as the designated Building Official effective November 30, 2021. 

Council action is requested.

9. AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER

Staff has received a proposal for the 2021 year-end audit services from Drealan, Kvilhaug,
Hoefker & Co., P.A. The maximum would not exceed $22,800 for the Financial Statement
Audit  and $460 for out-of-pocket expenses.  Staff recommends approval of the proposal
shown at Exhibit 4.  

Council action is requested for approval of the proposal from Drealan, Kvilhaug, Hoefker
& Co., P.A. for the 2021 year-end audit expenses.



OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
CITY OF WORTHINGTON # 303 NINTH STREET, PO BOX 279 # WORTHINGTON, MN 56187    

TELEPHONE: (507) 372-8600 # FAX: (507) 372-8630 # www.ci.worthington.mn.us    

RESOLUTION

REGARDING OFF-SITE GAMBLING PERMIT

RESOLVED, the City of Worthington agrees to approve the off-site gambling permit for the Currie
Town & County Boosters, Inc., to conduct bingoe at the Worthington Event Center, 1447 Prairie
Drive, Worthington, Minnesota, on the following dates:

January 12, 2022                     January 26, 2022
February 9, 2022 February 23, 2022
March 9, 2022 March 23, 2022
April 6, 2022 April 20, 2022

Council members ____________ and ______________ moved the approval of the foregoing
gambling permit at the regular November 22, 2021 Council meeting and the same was approved
upon unanimously yea vote of all members present.

(SEAL)

Witness my hand and seal of office at Worthington, Minnesota, this 22nd day of November, 2021.

    City Clerk

Exhibit 1 



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 2



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 3



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



Exhibit 4



11-10-2021 12:12 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/12/21                              PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

AMERICAN BOTTLING COMPANY              11/12/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               159.82_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             159.82

 

AMERICAN ENGINEERING TESTING INC       11/12/21 CECILEE STREET EXTENSION   IMPROVEMENT CONST  CECILEE STREET EXTENSI         600.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             600.10

 

BELTLINE AUTOMOTIVE LLC                11/12/21 #14-40 OIL CHANGE, FILTER  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           37.36

                                       11/12/21 #14-40 OIL CHANGE, FILTER  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            7.50

                                       11/12/21 #14-35 OIL CHANGE, FILTER  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           32.24

                                       11/12/21 #14-35 OIL CHANGE, FILTER  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            7.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              84.60

 

BRENNTAG GREAT LAKES LLC               11/12/21 PHOSPHATE                  WATER              O-PURIFY                     3,596.09

                                       11/12/21 PHOSPHATE                  WATER              O-PURIFY                     3,471.09_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,067.18

 

COOPERATIVE ENERGY COMPANY 02642198    11/12/21 MOTOR FUEL/FIRE #4         GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             33.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              33.60

 

DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY                  11/12/21 LIQUOR STORE BUYERS CARD   LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      20.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              20.00

 

DEPUTY REGISTER #33                    11/12/21 #21-35 TABS/LICENSING      GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           27.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              27.00

 

DUITSMAN GLENN                         11/12/21 MWOA SW SECTION MEETING    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   20.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              20.00

 

FIFE WATER SERVICES INC                11/12/21 CHEMICALS                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC               12,624.98_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          12,624.98

 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATION SERVICES        11/12/21 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          48.30

                                       11/12/21 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          89.67

                                       11/12/21 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         340.62

                                       11/12/21 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          48.30

                                       11/12/21 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          48.30

                                       11/12/21 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          46.56

                                       11/12/21 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE MISC                   52.61

                                       11/12/21 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-DISTR STATION EXPENS          91.87

                                       11/12/21 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          17.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             783.57

 

HAWKINS INC                            11/12/21 TREATMENT CHEMICAL         WATER              O-PURIFY                     1,501.13_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,501.13

 

HOPE HAVEN INC                         11/12/21 CAL CLEANING-SEPTEMBER     GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         541.67_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             541.67

 

IUOE LOCAL 49 FRINGE BENEFIT FUND      11/12/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM 49ERS   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               363.87

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM 49ERS   GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               597.50

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH INS NOV FOR DEC     GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               198.74

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN            1,144.36

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN            1,053.77

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  960.59

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                1,688.65

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP               573.29



11-10-2021 12:12 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/12/21                              PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       GENERAL FUND       PUBLIC WORK SHOP               692.44

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS              158.16

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       GENERAL FUND       LAKE IMPROVEMENT               564.28

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM 49ERS   RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               386.23

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM 49ERS   RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               301.14

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH INS NOV FOR DEC     RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL               119.24

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       RECREATION         BALLFIELD MAINTENANCE          246.37

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       RECREATION         BALLFIELD MAINTENANCE          323.80

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       RECREATION         SOCCER COMPLEX                 211.17

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       RECREATION         SOCCER COMPLEX                 221.74

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       RECREATION         PARK AREAS                   1,829.73

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       RECREATION         PARK AREAS                   1,294.05

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                    28.16

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM 49ERS   IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                96.17

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM 49ERS   IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL                82.35

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       IMPROVEMENT CONST  RYANS RD-MCMILLAN TO 5         366.44

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       IMPROVEMENT CONST  RYANS RD-MCMILLAN TO 5          24.89

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       IMPROVEMENT CONST  OVERLAY PROGRAM                 57.92

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       IMPROVEMENT CONST  OVERLAY PROGRAM                570.13

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       IMPROVEMENT CONST  DARLING@ 59 FRT RD ST          120.67

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       IMPROVEMENT CONST  DARLING@ 59 FRT RD ST           26.52

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM 49ERS   WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               496.85

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM 49ERS   WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               499.33

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              O-PUMPING                      167.06

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              O-PUMPING                      153.37

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              O-PURIFY LABOR                 354.58

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              O-PURIFY LABOR                 360.98

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES         670.82

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES         934.51

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   545.39

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   532.35

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              M-SOURCE WELLS & SPRNG          88.61

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              M-PUMPING                       51.35

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                  267.91

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                  690.99

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              M-TRANS HYDRANTS               669.93

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              M-TRANS HYDRANTS               143.45

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       WATER              PROJECT #2                      14.08

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM 49ERS   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               677.06

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM 49ERS   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               660.81

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         200.73

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         184.16

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABOR               1,142.48

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABOR               1,237.44

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            577.21

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            622.99

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         831.05

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         641.42

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT           1,085.42

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT           1,058.81

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM 49ERS   STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL               205.71

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH INS PREMIUM 49ERS   STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                84.76

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE               1,132.39

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE                 197.09

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                 33.33

                                       11/12/21 HEALTH PREMIUM 49ERS       STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                283.21



11-10-2021 12:12 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/12/21                              PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          31,800.00

 

JERRY'S AUTO SUPPLY OF WORTHINGTON INC 11/12/21 SHOP                       GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   24.28_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              24.28

 

JONES, TOM                             11/12/21 MWOA SW SECTION MEETING    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          20.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              20.00

 

LARSON CRANE SERVICE INC               11/12/21 CECILEE STREET EXTENSION   IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,068.68-

                                       11/12/21 CECILEE STREET EXTENSION   IMPROVEMENT CONST  CECILEE STREET EXTENSI     141,373.55

                                       11/12/21 2021 CATCH BASIN STORM WOR STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL               822.37_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         135,127.24

 

LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERVICES INC #27 11/12/21 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               309.16_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             309.16

 

LT1 CONSTRUCTION LLC                   11/12/21 2021 CONCRETE RESTORATION  STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,204.07

                                       11/12/21 2021 CONCRETE RESTORATION  STORM WATER MANAGE PROJECT #28                  1,429.37_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,633.44

 

MINNESOTA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CTR    11/12/21 SUPPORT ORDER              GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               110.53

                                       11/12/21 SUPPORT ORDER              STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL                12.68_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             123.21

 

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES CORP        11/12/21 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         173.30

                                       11/12/21 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION            112.58

                                       11/12/21 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         170.08

                                       11/12/21 GAS SERVICE                MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            737.00

                                       11/12/21 GAS SERVICE                RECREATION         FIELD HOUSE                     49.09

                                       11/12/21 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    13.80

                                       11/12/21 GAS SERVICE                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          13.79

                                       11/12/21 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    27.56_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,297.20

 

MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABS INC      11/12/21 OCTOBER SALTY DISCHARGE TE MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            151.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             151.20

 

MINNESOTA WEST JACKSON CAMPUS          11/12/21 TRAINING/PUMP OPERATIONS   GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION          1,650.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,650.00

 

MISCELLANEOUS V HARMON BERNADINE       11/12/21 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         300.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             300.00

 

NOBLES COUNTY                          11/12/21 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         360.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             360.00

 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION-WOUTIL             11/12/21 MISC. SUPPLIES             WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          14.93

                                       11/12/21 MISC. SUPPLIES             MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          14.92

                                       11/12/21 MISC. SUPPLIES             ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          29.85_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              59.70

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502440       11/12/21 NUTS & BOLTS               MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          14.52

                                       11/12/21 NUTS & BOLTS               MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS           3.57_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              18.09

 

SCHAAP SANITATION                      11/12/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         111.71



11-10-2021 12:12 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/12/21                              PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       11/12/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION            110.29

                                       11/12/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  684.88

                                       11/12/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            141.44

                                       11/12/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            RECREATION         OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND           36.08

                                       11/12/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   130.88

                                       11/12/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  283.43

                                       11/12/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    77.09

                                       11/12/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     100.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,676.24

 

SCHWALBACH ACE HARDWARE-5930           11/12/21 TRANSPONDER KEY, CABLE TIE GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           53.98_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              53.98

 

SCHWALBACH ACE #6067                   11/12/21 GARAGE DOOR BATTERY        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          12.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              12.99

 

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC          11/12/21 DIAGONAL ROAD SHOP REMODEL WATER              FA MISC                        393.16

                                       11/12/21 DIAGONAL ROAD SHOP REMODEL ELECTRIC           FA MISC                        393.16_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             786.32

 

TK ELEVATOR                            11/12/21 SERVICE MAINTENANCE        GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         452.62_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             452.62

 

US BANK OPERATIONS CENTER              11/12/21 LEWIS & CLARK LOAN PYMT #1 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL            90,000.00

                                       11/12/21 LEWIS & CLARK LOAN PYMT #1 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL            23,675.07

                                       11/12/21 LEWIS & CLARK LOAN PYMT #1 WATER              LEWIS & CLARK PROJECT        5,085.63_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         118,760.70

 

WINE MERCHANTS                         11/12/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               140.00

                                       11/12/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,860.00

                                       11/12/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               353.25-

                                       11/12/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                38.00-

                                       11/12/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.69

                                       11/12/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  143.66

                                       11/12/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    5.92-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,748.18

 

WYCOFF DANNY                           11/12/21 JULY/AUGUST MILEAGE        LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      32.26_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              32.26

 



11-10-2021 12:12 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/12/21                              PAGE:     5

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   101  GENERAL FUND                  12,645.93

                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM              878.44

                                   229  RECREATION                     5,046.80

                                   401  IMPROVEMENT CONST            136,250.06

                                   601  WATER                        134,523.34

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER          10,075.75

                                   604  ELECTRIC                       1,349.48

                                   605  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER         12,624.98

                                   606  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT         6,404.98

                                   609  LIQUOR                         4,960.26

                                   612  AIRPORT                          100.44

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:         324,860.46

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:    5



  11/15/2021  1:03 PM                          DIRECT PAYABLES CHECK REGISTER                                   PAGE:  1

  PACKET:      04151  PAYROLL 11/12/2021 - 9

  VENDOR SET:  01     CITY OF WORTHINGTON        *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK:        1      FIRST STATE BANK SOUTHWES

                                                             ITEM    PAID                                 ITEM            ITEM

 VENDOR   I.D.                  NAME                         TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

  D00173                        DEFERRED COMP- MINNESOTA STATE D 11/17/2021                             001578       8,604.36

 

  E00088                        EFTPS                          D 11/17/2021                             001579      56,401.66

 

  M00309                        MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTD 11/17/2021                             001580       2,110.00

 

  M00309                        MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTD 11/17/2021                             001581      16,291.39

 

  O00021                        OPTUM HEALTH FINANCIAL         D 11/17/2021                             001582       5,920.49

 

  P00039                        PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSD 11/17/2021                             001583      50,163.08

 

  S00202                        STATE OF MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVED 11/17/2021                             001584      11,674.54

 

                  * *  B A N K   T O T A L S  * *      NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           7            0.00        151,165.52          151,165.52

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      BANK TOTALS:                      7            0.00        151,165.52          151,165.52

 



11-18-2021 10:29 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/19/21                              PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

ACCESS FAMILY MEDICAL CENTER           11/19/21 HEP B IMMUNIZATIONS        GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              194.00

                                       11/19/21 HEP B IMMUNIZATIONS        GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          194.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             388.00

 

ADRIAN AUTO SERVICE LLC                11/19/21 ICR #21-6859               GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          125.00

                                       11/19/21 ICR #2021006974            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          143.38

                                       11/19/21 ICR #21-7280               GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          125.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             393.38

 

AMARIL UNIFORM COMPANY                 11/19/21 FR UNIFORM SHIRTS          ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   372.79

                                       11/19/21 FR UNIFORM PANT            ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   449.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             822.78

 

AMERICAN ENGINEERING TESTING INC       11/19/21 FIELD HOUSE                RECREATION         FIELD HOUSE                  3,494.50

                                       11/19/21 AQUATIC CENTER             AQUATIC CENTER FAC AQUATIC CENTER FACILIT       2,513.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,007.60

 

ANDERSON ALIGNMENT                     11/19/21 #20-24 TIRES               GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          550.92

                                       11/19/21 #20-24 TIRES               GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          105.30

                                       11/19/21 #411 MNDOT INSPECT, OIL CH GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  184.48

                                       11/19/21 #411 MNDOT INSPECT, OIL CH GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   88.59

                                       11/19/21 #411 MNDOT INSPECT, OIL CH GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  207.55

                                       11/19/21 #425 SERVICE               GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    7.15

                                       11/19/21 #425 SERVICE               GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  282.63

                                       11/19/21 #434 OIL CHANGE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   25.50

                                       11/19/21 #434 OIL CHANGE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    9.56

                                       11/19/21 #434 OIL CHANGE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   10.00

                                       11/19/21 #408 OIL CHANGE, FUEL FILT STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                144.72

                                       11/19/21 #408 OIL CHANGE, FUEL FILT STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                347.97

                                       11/19/21 #408 OIL CHANGE, FUEL FILT STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                235.53_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,199.90

 

ARCTIC GLACIER USA INC                 11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               219.20

                                       11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               115.40

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    7.50

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    7.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             349.60

 

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY LLP                11/19/21 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY LLP    WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES         126.42_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             126.42

 

ARTISAN BEER COMPANY                   11/19/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               185.85

                                       11/19/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               183.30_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             369.15

 

ATLANTIC  BOTTLING COMPANY             11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               302.30_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             302.30

 

BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS INC               11/19/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,919.95

                                       11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               128.00

                                       11/19/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,290.35

                                       11/19/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             9,031.70

                                       11/19/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,231.30_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          23,601.30

 

BOB'S PIANO SERVICE INC                11/19/21 CONCERT TUNING             MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            120.00



11-18-2021 10:29 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/19/21                              PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             120.00

 

BOLTON & MENK INC                      11/19/21 WWTF IMPROVEMENTS-CONST PH MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT FA PURIFY STRUCTURES        27,764.50

                                       11/19/21 IWWTF PLAN                 INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                1,612.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          29,377.00

 

BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY          11/19/21 TAGS                       ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          67.65

                                       11/19/21 LUGS                       ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         300.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             367.65

 

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA BEER LLC  11/19/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                36.90

                                       11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,631.23

                                       11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,504.31

                                       11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                19.26

                                       11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               449.20

                                       11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             9,017.11

                                       11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               101.52

                                       11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               104.00

                                       11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               405.90-

                                       11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               138.35-

                                       11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                19.26-

                                       11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                29.84-

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   83.71

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   56.43

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    7.40

                                       11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  119.32

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    3.70

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    9.25-

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    5.55-

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85-

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    0.62-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          17,527.17

 

C&S CHEMICALS INC                      11/19/21 4562 GALLONS OF ALUM       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                5,314.73_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,314.73

 

CAMPSPOT                               11/19/21 ONLINE RESERVATION FEE     RECREATION         OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND           60.00

                                       11/19/21 MARKET PLACE BOOKING FEE   RECREATION         OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND            1.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              61.95

 

CARLOS CREEK WINERY INC                11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,524.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,524.00

 

CENTRAL SALT LLC                       11/19/21 ROAD SALT                  GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         3,223.75

                                       11/19/21 ROAD SALT                  GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         3,130.00

                                       11/19/21 ROAD SALT                  GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         3,253.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           9,607.50

 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE                    11/19/21 SASSY SATURDAY             LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     186.54_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             186.54

 

COOPERATIVE ENERGY CO- ACCT # 5910807  11/19/21 DIESEL ENGINE OIL          GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   69.00

                                       11/19/21 SPRAYER GAS                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      41.13_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             110.13

 



11-18-2021 10:29 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/19/21                              PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

COTTONWOOD COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE       11/19/21 CFDA 20.608 DWI            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,470.22

                                       11/19/21 CFDA 20.616 DWI            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          163.36

                                       11/19/21 CFDA 20.616 SEATBELT       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          517.01_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,150.59

 

JUDY SPENCER                           11/19/21 PROMOTIONAL MERCHANDISE    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     400.32_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             400.32

 

CULLIGAN OF WORTHINGTON                11/19/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 29.75

                                       11/19/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 29.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              59.50

 

BRANDON L  PEIL                        11/19/21 UNIFORM CLOTHING           GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT               158.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             158.00

 

DACOTAH PAPER CO                       11/19/21 GRACERY BAGS               LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     123.40-

                                       11/19/21 AIR FRESHENER, LIQUOR BAGS LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     439.33

                                       11/19/21 BLEACH                     LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      25.64-

                                       11/19/21 ICE MELT, GROCERY BAGS     LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     265.37_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             555.66

 

DK BUILDINGS, LLC                      11/19/21 TENTH STREET PLAZA         RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL            56,411.10

                                       11/19/21 TENTH STREET PLAZA         RECREATION         10TH STREET PAVILION       103,586.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         159,997.10

 

DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC                  11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               117.00

                                       11/19/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             8,275.52

                                       11/19/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,072.12

                                       11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               216.00

                                       11/19/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,170.40

                                       11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               117.00

                                       11/19/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,495.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          23,463.94

 

DUININCK INC                           11/19/21 JBS ENTRANCE-ARMOUR ROAD   GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                1,800.72

                                       11/19/21 PATCH WORK                 GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  495.28

                                       11/19/21 JOOSTEN ROAD RR CORSSING   GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                1,444.02

                                       11/19/21 JBS ENTRANCE-ARMOUR ROAD   GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                1,554.40

                                       11/19/21 TEMP ST. REPAIR-13TH, 3RD, WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                  718.32_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,012.74

 

E-Z WASH                               11/19/21 OCTOBER CAR WASHES         GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           76.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              76.00

 

EARL F ANDERSEN INC- DIVISION OF SAFET 11/19/21 SIGNS                      GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS              404.55

                                       11/19/21 STREET SIGNS               GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS              243.55_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             648.10

 

ECHO GROUP INC                         11/19/21 TOWER LED BULBS, PHOTOEYE  WATER              M-DIST STRUCTURES               88.73_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              88.73

 

FASTENAL COMPANY                       11/19/21 PALLET RACKING             GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                1,772.56

                                       11/19/21 MISC. BOLTS                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   20.60

                                       11/19/21 BLADES                     RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      38.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,831.66

 



11-18-2021 10:29 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/19/21                              PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

FLAHERTY & HOOD PA                     11/19/21 LABOR & EMPLOY CONSULT SER GENERAL FUND       CITY ATTORNEY                  776.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             776.25

 

GRAHAM TIRE OF WORTHINGTON INC         11/19/21 MOWER TIRE REPAIR          RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      10.00

                                       11/19/21 MOWER TIRE REPAIR          RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      23.87

                                       11/19/21 MOWER TIRES                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     229.18_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             263.05

 

HACH COMPANY                           11/19/21 LAB CHEMICALS              WATER              O-PURIFY MISC                  435.72_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             435.72

 

HAYENGA KATHLEEN                       11/19/21 MRES FALL MEMBER MEETING   ELECTRIC           ADMIN MISC                      72.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              72.80

 

HENNING CONSTRUCTION                   11/19/21 BUILDING DEMOLITION        RECREATION         FIELD HOUSE                  5,625.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,625.00

 

HOPE HAVEN INC                         11/19/21 CAL CLEANING-OCTOBER       GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         541.67_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             541.67

 

HY-VEE INC                             11/19/21 DIESEL FUEL                GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           41.22_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              41.22

 

HY-VEE INC-61705                       11/19/21 FORK LIFT GAS              LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      32.53_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              32.53

 

HYDRO-KLEAN LLC                        11/19/21 2021 SEWER TELEVISING      MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL               533.51

                                       11/19/21 2021 SEWER TELEVISING      MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         505.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,039.01

 

INTEGRITY AVIATION INC                 11/19/21 FBO MANAGEMENT FEE-NOV     AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                   2,312.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,312.00

 

INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL INC         11/19/21 MEMBERSHIP                 GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           145.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             145.00

 

J & K WINDOWS                          11/19/21 WINDOW CLEANING-SEPTEMBER  LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     120.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             120.00

 

JACKSON COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE         11/19/21 CFDA 20.608 DWI            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,646.02

                                       11/19/21 CFDA 20.616 DWI            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          294.00

                                       11/19/21 CFDA 20.616 SEATBELT       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          700.01_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,640.03

 

JACKSON CYCLE INC                      11/19/21 2510 MULE                  RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      74.83_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              74.83

 

JANITOR'S CLOSET                       11/19/21 OLSON RESTROOM             RECREATION         OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND          446.32_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             446.32

 

JAYCOX IMPLEMENT INC                   11/19/21 CASEIH PUMA 185 TRACTOR-RE GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  300.00

                                       11/19/21 CASEIH FARMALL 75A ROPS-RE RECREATION         SOCCER COMPLEX                 300.00

                                       11/19/21 CASE TRACTOR               RECREATION         PARK AREAS                  24,100.00

                                       11/19/21 BOBCAT E35 MINI EXCAVATOR- STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE               5,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          29,700.00

 



11-18-2021 10:29 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/19/21                              PAGE:     5

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

JERRY'S AUTO SUPPLY OF WORTHINGTON INC 11/19/21 OIL                        RECREATION         SOCCER COMPLEX                   6.29

                                       11/19/21 FUEL FILTER                RECREATION         SOCCER COMPLEX                  17.23

                                       11/19/21 KUBOTAS-BELTS              RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      50.24

                                       11/19/21 TOOLCAT LIGHTS             RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      24.98

                                       11/19/21 OIL, WATER-CUSHMAN         RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      21.95

                                       11/19/21 AIR FILTERS FOR AERATION   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              36.63_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             157.32

 

JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO             11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                59.52

                                       11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,569.44

                                       11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,869.30

                                       11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               375.95

                                       11/19/21 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               210.00

                                       11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,362.61

                                       11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,162.81

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.69

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  169.38

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  119.70

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   65.90

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   47.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          22,013.64

 

JSA SERVICES INC                       11/19/21 DISINFECTANT, PAPER TOWELS GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         174.54

                                       11/19/21 OLSON RESTROOM             RECREATION         OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND          276.96_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             451.50

 

LAMPERTS YARDS INC-2600013             11/19/21 JOINT STRIP                ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          18.05_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              18.05

 

MC GLASS & KEY                         11/19/21 KEY STUCK IN DOOR          GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          50.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              50.00

 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 11/19/21 MATERIALS TESTING/INSPECTI IMPROVEMENT CONST  RYANS RD-MCMILLAN TO 5         327.23_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             327.23

 

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES CORP        11/19/21 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-PURIFY MISC                   82.00

                                       11/19/21 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   156.38

                                       11/19/21 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    50.16

                                       11/19/21 GAS SERVICE                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          50.17

                                       11/19/21 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   156.38

                                       11/19/21 GAS SERVICE                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    50.17_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             545.26

 

MISCELLANEOUS V CARABANTES MARAVILLA   11/19/21 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCT FI ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                44.56

                DABI AMADU K           11/19/21 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCT FI ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.60

                ESTRADA MARTINEZ GABIN 11/19/21 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                66.69

                LARA SILVA FREDERICO J 11/19/21 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                73.54

                MCMURRAY ALICIA L      11/19/21 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                70.60

                ORELLANA MARILYN L     11/19/21 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                50.79

                ORTIZ CHRISTOPHER      11/19/21 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                71.94

                PO SI                  11/19/21 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               281.82

                RAMIREZ JAZMINE N      11/19/21 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCT FI ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.25

                SCHNEIDER JOSEPH       11/19/21 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCT FI ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                31.22

                STEFFEN BRIAN          11/19/21 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                90.55

                WORKU TARIKU MELESE    11/19/21 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCT FIN ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                53.64

                BEDFORD TECHNOLOGY     11/19/21 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN       2,175.12



11-18-2021 10:29 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/19/21                              PAGE:     6

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                SLONE SANDRA           11/19/21 SLONE SANDRA:REBATE        ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          30.00

                KADDEE JENNY           11/19/21 KADDEE JENNY:REBATE        ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         250.00

                CARABANTES MARAVILLA   11/19/21 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCT FI ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.08

                DABI AMADU K           11/19/21 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCT FI ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.08

                RAMIREZ JAZMINE N      11/19/21 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCT FI ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.08

                SCHNEIDER JOSEPH       11/19/21 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCT FI ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.22_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,314.78

 

MOUNTAIN LAKE POLICE DEPARTMENT        11/19/21 CFDA 20.608 DWI            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        3,387.20

                                       11/19/21 CFDA 20.616 DWI            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          376.36

                                       11/19/21 CFDA 20.616 SEATBELT       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          872.57_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,636.13

 

NOBLES COOPERATIVE ELECTRIC            11/19/21 ELECTRIC SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  8.68

                                       11/19/21 ELECTRIC SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                  8.69

                                       11/19/21 ELECTRIC SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS               20.69

                                       11/19/21 ELECTRIC SERVICE           GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS               19.07

                                       11/19/21 ELECTRIC SERVICE           RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN               69.88

                                       11/19/21 ELECTRIC BACK UP           INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                  100.00

                                       11/19/21 ELECTRIC SERVICE           AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      37.26_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             264.27

 

NOBLES COUNTY SHERIFF                  11/19/21 CFDA 20.608 DWI            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,399.77

                                       11/19/21 CFDA 20.616 DWI            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          266.64

                                       11/19/21 CFDA 20.616 SEATBELT       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          435.28_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,101.69

 

OFFICE OF MNIT SERVICES                11/19/21 VOICE MONTHLY SERVICE      GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                  31.13

                                       11/19/21 VOICE MONTHLY SERVICE      GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                  37.24

                                       11/19/21 VOICE MONTHLY SERVICE      GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                      16.52

                                       11/19/21 VOICE MONTHLY SERVICE      GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              104.39

                                       11/19/21 VOICE MONTHLY SERVICE      GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               11.00

                                       11/19/21 VOICE MONTHLY SERVICE      GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            50.36

                                       11/19/21 VOICE MONTHLY SERVICE      GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            11.01

                                       11/19/21 MONTHLY CALL DIRECTORY     DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                 49.73

                                       11/19/21 VOICE MONTHLY SERVICE      DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                 30.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             341.58

 

OMG MIDWEST INC DBA SOUTHERN MINNESOTA 11/19/21 2021 BITUMINOUS OVERLAYS   IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL            23,029.65-

                                       11/19/21 2021 BITUMINOUS OVERLAYS   IMPROVEMENT CONST  STERLING AVE PAVING         58,873.65

                                       11/19/21 2021 BITUMINOUS OVERLAYS   IMPROVEMENT CONST  CHERRYWOOD LN ST SURFA      60,170.67

                                       11/19/21 2021 BITUMINOUS OVERLAYS   IMPROVEMENT CONST  OVERLAY PROGRAM            341,548.72_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:         437,563.39

 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION-WOCITY             11/19/21 FRAME, HANGING FOLDERS, MA GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN                4.39

                                       11/19/21 FRAME, HANGING FOLDERS, MA GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           114.64_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             119.03

 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION-NCLAWE             11/19/21 POCKET FILES               GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 24.61

                                       11/19/21 POCKET FILES               GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 24.62_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              49.23

 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION-WOCITY             11/19/21 LEGAL PAD, PENS, HIGHLIGHT RECREATION         FIELD HOUSE                     37.04

                                       11/19/21 PEN REFILLS                DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                  2.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              40.03

 



11-18-2021 10:29 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/19/21                              PAGE:     7

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION-WOUTIL             11/19/21 CALCULATOR TAPE, CORRECT T WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          18.80

                                       11/19/21 CALCULATOR TAPE, CORRECT T MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          18.79

                                       11/19/21 CALCULATOR TAPE, CORRECT T ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          37.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              75.19

 

PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY                   11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                87.00

                                       11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,661.00

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   36.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,784.25

 

PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO OF PIPESTONE, M 11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                29.95

                                       11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                86.92

                                       11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               125.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             242.77

 

PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS INC            11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,907.75

                                       11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,072.25

                                       11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                64.20

                                       11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,796.15

                                       11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               524.00

                                       11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                72.00-

                                       11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                15.21-

                                       11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                19.98-

                                       11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               288.00-

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   37.60

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   46.21

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  101.66

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   15.22

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.69-

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    5.07-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          10,163.09

 

PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT              11/19/21 SKIDLOADER                 GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   52.80

                                       11/19/21 SOCCER TRACTOR REPAIR      RECREATION         SOCCER COMPLEX                  31.30

                                       11/19/21 SOCCER TRACTOR REPAIR      RECREATION         SOCCER COMPLEX               2,585.99

                                       11/19/21 TOOLCAT                    RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      96.06

                                       11/19/21 TOOLCAT                    RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     406.13_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,172.28

 

QUARNSTROM & DOERING P A               11/19/21 LUTTERMAN ASSMT APPEAL     IMPROVEMENT CONST  W GATEWAY DR SANITARY          337.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             337.50

 

RADIO WORKS LLC                        11/19/21 2021 GROCERY GIVE AWAY     LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     500.00

                                       11/19/21 ALL IN SPORTS              LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     150.00

                                       11/19/21 WORTHINGTON SOCCER 2021    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      50.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             700.00

 

RED BULL DISTRIBUTION COMPANY INC      11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               202.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             202.50

 

RESCO                                  11/19/21 UMT METER MODULES          ELECTRIC           FA DISTR METERS              8,379.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,379.00

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502440       11/19/21 SMALL TOOLS                WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES         269.83

                                       11/19/21 WORK BOOTS                 WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   317.93

                                       11/19/21 SHOP SUPPLIES              WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    27.05



11-18-2021 10:29 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/19/21                              PAGE:     8

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       11/19/21 CLEANING SUPPLIES          MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS           9.78

                                       11/19/21 CLEANING SUPPLIES          MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                    8.27

                                       11/19/21 SPADE                      MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          34.99

                                       11/19/21 BLADES                     ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    15.29

                                       11/19/21 TOOLS                      ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    56.15

                                       11/19/21 BRACKET                    ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    44.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             784.24

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502485       11/19/21 MISC TRUCKS                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   81.46

                                       11/19/21 SHOVELS                    GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   54.98

                                       11/19/21 SNOW                       GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            70.79

                                       11/19/21 CHRISTMAS LIGHTS           GENERAL FUND       MISC SPECIAL DAYS/EVEN          37.16

                                       11/19/21 CHRISTMAS LIGHTS           GENERAL FUND       MISC SPECIAL DAYS/EVEN          12.98

                                       11/19/21 BALL FIELDS                RECREATION         BALLFIELD MAINTENANCE           19.08

                                       11/19/21 LEAF BLOWER                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     659.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             936.44

 

SCHAAP SANITATION                      11/19/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          41.27

                                       11/19/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  123.06

                                       11/19/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     123.06

                                       11/19/21 MONTHLY SERVICE            LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     278.73_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             566.12

 

SCHWALBACH ACE HARDWARE-5930           11/19/21 SERVICE CALL-CAL           GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         105.00

                                       11/19/21 CHRISTMAS LIGHTS           GENERAL FUND       MISC SPECIAL DAYS/EVEN         520.44

                                       11/19/21 CHRISTMAS DECOR            GENERAL FUND       MISC SPECIAL DAYS/EVEN          63.96

                                       11/19/21 KNIVES, TAPE               RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      52.29

                                       11/19/21 KEYS-CHAUTAUQUA RESTROOM   RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      11.36_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             753.05

 

SCHWALBACH ACE #6067                   11/19/21 CEMENT FOR MH I&I REPAIRS  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MISC                   35.97

                                       11/19/21 STRAP                      ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE           5.18_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              41.15

 

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC          11/19/21 FIELD HOUSE                RECREATION         FIELD HOUSE                  3,795.00

                                       11/19/21 CHAUTAUQUA PARK IMPROVEMEN RECREATION         PARK AREAS                   1,532.00

                                       11/19/21 OXFORD ST RECON/TAP TRAILS IMPROVEMENT CONST  OXFORD STREET RECON          4,778.51

                                       11/19/21 OXFORD ST RECON/TAP TRAILS IMPROVEMENT CONST  OXFORD STREET RECON          5,900.43

                                       11/19/21 AQUATIC CENTER             AQUATIC CENTER FAC AQUATIC CENTER FACILIT       5,942.60_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          21,948.54

 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S  WINE AND SPIRITS LL 11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,611.66

                                       11/19/21 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                93.40

                                       11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                84.00

                                       11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,653.16

                                       11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,569.11

                                       11/19/21 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,062.50

                                       11/19/21 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               294.00

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    0.92

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   57.35

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    0.46

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    9.25

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.85

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   47.79

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   36.46

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    5.86



11-18-2021 10:29 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/19/21                              PAGE:     9

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  107.30

                                       11/19/21 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   12.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          13,648.02

 

TEREX USA LLC                          11/19/21 BUCKET TRUCK CATTRACK REPA RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                 3,780.00

                                       11/19/21 BUCKET TRUCK CATTRACK REPA RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                 3,906.38_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,686.38

 

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST                 11/19/21 OCTOBER CHARGES            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          261.32_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             261.32

 

TRENTON J STOYKE                       11/19/21 MATS-CITY HALL             GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          60.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              60.80

 

TRI-STATE RENTAL CENTER                11/19/21 CUTTING TORCH TIP          WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    18.95

                                       11/19/21 BLADE                      ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    64.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              83.90

 

TURFWERKS                              11/19/21 PARTS                      RECREATION         SOCCER COMPLEX                 769.27_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             769.27

 

ULINE                                  11/19/21 C-FOLD TOWELS FOR BREAK RO MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   54.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              54.00

 

VAST BROADBAND                         11/19/21 CAL INTERNET               GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         142.97

                                       11/19/21 THEATER TELEPHONE SERVICE  RECREATION         THEATER                         82.51_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             225.48

 

VETERINARY MEDICAL CTR PA              11/19/21 FOOD                       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          141.07

                                       11/19/21 FOOD, BOARDING             GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          159.05_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             300.12

 

MARGARET HURLBUT VOSBURGH              11/19/21 HATHA YOGA INSTRUCTOR      GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         467.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             467.00

 

WORTHINGTON BUILDING MATERIALS INC     11/19/21 SHELVING                   ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          56.53_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              56.53

 

WORTHINGTON CABLE 3 TV PUBLIC ACCESS   11/19/21 FRANCHISE FEE-OCT-MEDIACOM CABLE TELEVISION   CABLE                        3,471.46

                                       11/19/21 FRANCHISE FEE-SEPT-MEDIACO CABLE TELEVISION   CABLE                        3,533.65_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,005.11

 

WORTHINGTON FOOTWEAR & REPAIR          11/19/21 SAFETY SHOES-BUILDING OFFI GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           110.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             110.00

 

WORTHINGTON HOTEL GROUP LLC            11/19/21 EVENT CENTER UTILITIES     EVENT CENTER       EVENT CENTER                 2,488.77_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,488.77

 

WORTHINGTON PRINTING CO INC            11/19/21 SNOW REMOVAL CIRCULARS     GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           396.89_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             396.89

 

ZABINSKI BUSINESS SERVICES INC         11/19/21 WIRELESS SCANNER           LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   3,628.62_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,628.62

 

ZIEGLER INC                            11/19/21 MAINTENANCE ON GENSET      ELECTRIC           M-SOURCE EQUIPMENT             235.71_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             235.71

 



11-18-2021 10:29 AM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/19/21                              PAGE:    10

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   101  GENERAL FUND                  38,905.90

                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM              120.00

                                   214  EVENT CENTER                   2,488.77

                                   229  RECREATION                   212,797.37

                                   401  IMPROVEMENT CONST            448,907.06

                                   431  AQUATIC CENTER FACILITY        8,455.70

                                   601  WATER                          2,310.29

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER          34,366.84

                                   604  ELECTRIC                      13,697.97

                                   605  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER          1,712.50

                                   606  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT         5,728.22

                                   609  LIQUOR                       122,094.13

                                   612  AIRPORT                        2,349.26

                                   702  DATA PROCESSING                   82.92

                                   872  CABLE TELEVISION               7,005.11

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:         901,022.04

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:   10



  11/18/2021  2:16 PM                             A / P  CHECK REGISTER                                            PAGE:   1

PACKET:      04161 Regular Payments

  VENDOR SET:  01                              *** DRAFT/OTHER LISTING ***

  BANK      :  1      FIRST STATE BANK SOUTHWES

                                                               ITEM    PAID                                 ITEM           ITEM

  VENDOR   NAME / I.D.           DESC                          TYPE    DATE        DISCOUNT      AMOUNT      NO#          AMOUNT

 

  F00122  FIRST STATE BANK SOUTHWEST                             D 11/20/2021                              001586      13,095.38

 

  M00115  MISSOURI RIVER ENERGY SERVICES                         D 11/20/2021                              001587   1,193,579.36

 

  S00202  STATE OF MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE                     D 11/20/2021                              001588     107,678.00

 

                    * *  T O T A L S  * *              NO#       DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMT        TOTAL APPLIED

                      REGULAR CHECKS:                   0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      HANDWRITTEN CHECKS:               0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      PRE-WRITE CHECKS:                 0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      DRAFTS:                           3            0.00      1,314,352.74        1,314,352.74

                      VOID CHECKS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      NON CHECKS:                       0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      CORRECTIONS:                      0            0.00              0.00                0.00

                      REGISTER TOTALS:                  3            0.00      1,314,352.74        1,314,352.74

TOTAL ERRORS:   0             TOTAL WARNINGS:   0


	CC Agenda
	CC Minutes 11-8-21
	Minutes of Boards & Commissions (PINK)
	CAL Comm. Minutes 11-8-21
	CAL Comm. Minutes 9-7-21
	LEC Minutes 11-10-21

	Liquor Stre Financial (LAVENDER)
	Public Utility Memo (YELLOW)
	Exhibit 1

	Public Safety Memo (TAN)
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2

	Admin Memo
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3
	Exhibit 4

	Bills Payable



